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TECHNICAL TENDER FORM (LOT 3)




Preliminary remark
This tender form is a questionnaire. 
Tenderers must complete this form and answer the questions asked, giving either a direct reply or the reference of the document containing the reply to the question and any annexes.
The answers to these questions (and the annexes submitted by tenderers) will be the elements on which the contracting authority will base its evaluation of the quality of the technical tender and, consequently, of the services to be provided under the future contract. Answers must therefore be accurate, concise and relevant.
With regard to the evaluation by means of tests carried out on site (subcriterion 1.2), tenderers should note that the relevant details are set out at point 3.2 of the letter of invitation to tender. 



CRITERION 1: 	QUALITY OF THE PROPOSED EQUIPMENT ( 80 POINTS, MINIMUM REQUIRED 40 POINTS) 
Subcriterion 1.1: Performance of the equipment (40 points, minimum required 20 points) 
	Questions
	
	Reference of your answer:


	1
	PAPER – up to 5 points
	

	Question 1.1
	
Minimum paper format

	

	
Question 1.2

	Maximum paper format
	

	
Question 1.3

	Maximum paper format accepted in all drawers
	

	
Question 1.4

	Minimum paper weight
	

	
Question 1.5

	Maximum paper weight
	

	
Question 1.6

	Maximum paper weight in all drawers
	

	
Question 1.7

	Maximum authorised weight of paper in duplex mode
	

	
Question 1.8

	Does the system have an air-assisted sheet separation system?
	

	
Question 1.9

	
Is the paper feed from drawers achieved through friction, suction or another method?

	

	Question 1.10
	
Does the system have a double sheet detector? What is the operating mode: mechanical, optical, sound, other?

	

	
Question 1.11

	Are double sheets detected by thickness, opacity, size or other characteristics of the paper?

	

	
2

	DRAWER CAPACITY – ENTRY AND EXIT – up to 5 points
	

	
Question 2.1

	
Number of feed drawers (proposed model)
	

	
Question 2.2

	
Total capacity of the feed drawers in A4 80 g/m² sheets (model proposed)

	

	
Question 2.3

	
Total capacity of the feed drawers in A3 80 g/m² sheets (model proposed)

	

	
Question 2.4

	
Documentation on the different drawer configurations possible: please document the various options, incompatibilities or constraints. The documentation must specify, for each drawer, the minimum, maximum and intermediate formats, the capacity (in number of 80 g/m² sheets) and the weights accepted.

	

	
Question 2.5

	
Total A4 sheet output capacity (proposed model). Please specify the different capacities if there are several exit trays

	

	
Question 2.6

	
Total A3 sheet output capacity (proposed model). Please specify the different capacities if there are several exit trays

	

	
Question 2.7

	
Do all the drawers take all weights and sizes of paper from the minimum to the maximum sizes? If not, please give details.

	

	
Question 2.8

	
Does the system allow you to choose whether documents exit face upwards or downwards?

	

	
3

	RIP – INPUT DOCUMENTS - up to 3 points
	

	
Question 3.1

	
Full list of all types of input documents accepted
	

	
Question 3.2

	
Full list of all types of documents which can be merged
	

	
Question 3.3

	
Does the system allow you to print variable data from a master document in PDF format and from a file containing the variables?

	

	
Question 3.4

	
Is the system equipped with simple imposition software? Can you document its main features?

	

	
Question 3.5

	
Can the system drive other makes of printer-copier? Which ones? Protocols or standards used? Does this require any special adjustments?

	

	
Question 3.6

	
Do you provide a driver to print directly from a PC environment? Specify, in particular, the necessary communications protocols (see security agreement)

	

	
4

	
SCANNER – up to 2 points
	

	
Question 4.1

	
Format of the files generated + possibilities (such as scan to file, scan to email, etc.)

	

	
Question 4.2

	
Does the scanner have an automatic image optimisation function?

	

	
Question 4.3

	
Minimum paper format
	

	
Question 4.4

	
Maximum paper format
	

	
Question 4.5

	
Minimum paper weight
	

	
Question 4.6

	
Maximum paper weight
	

	
Question 4.7

	
Maximum capacity of the paper feeder (on the basis of 80 g/m² paper)

	

	
Question 4.8

	
Maximum thickness of a bound document
	

	
Question 4.9

	
Scanning speed. Specify whether it slows down under certain conditions

	

	
Question 4.10

	
Scanning resolution
	

	
Question 4.11

	
Can the scanner produce colour documents?
	

	
5

	PRINT MOTOR – PRODUCTION CAPACITY – up to 9 points
	

	
Question 5.1

	
Print speed in A4 simplex mode (if the speed of the system varies according to the weight, the drawers used or for any other reason, please specify)

	

	
Question 5.2

	
Print speed in A4 duplex mode (if the speed of the system varies according to the weight, the drawers used or for any other reason, please specify)

	

	
Question 5.3

	
Print speed in A3 simplex mode (if the speed of the system varies according to the weight, the drawers used or for any other reason, please specify)

	

	
Question 5.4

	
Print speed in A3 duplex mode (if the speed of the system varies according to the weight, the drawers used or for any other reason, please specify)

	

	
Question 5.5

	
Does the system slow down in the event of mixed weights? Specify any conditions

	

	
Question 5.6

	
Optimal monthly production (based on a period of use of 4 years). Specify the conditions selected for measuring such production

	

	
Question 5.7

	
Maximum monthly production (peak). Specify the conditions selected for measuring such production

	

	
Question 5.8

	
Number of toner cartridges?
	

	
Question 5.9

	
What is the capacity of the toner cartridges?
	

	
Question 5.10

	
Can the cartridges be replaced during printing?
	

	
Question 5.11

	
How many access routes to the paper flow path must be checked in the event of a paper jam?
	

	
Question 5.12

	
How many handles have to be used to open or close all these areas?
	

	
6

	PRINT QUALITY – up to 5 points
	

	
Question 6.1

	
Maximum resolution
	

	
Question 6.2

	
Maximum printable surface
	

	
Question 6.3

	
Precision of registration in simplex mode
	

	
Question 6.4

	
Precision of registration in duplex mode. Is calibration necessary to achieve this? Give details

	

	
7

	EXIT – FINISHING – THERMAL BINDING MODULE – up to 3 points
	

	
Question 7.1

	
Can the module operate alternately in online and offline modes (decoupling)?

	

	
Question 7.2

	
Maximum and minimum thickness of the spine
	

	
Question 7.3

	
Minimum and maximum format of documents taken
	

	
Question 7.4

	
Maximum format accepted for wrap-around cover
	

	
Question 7.5

	
Can the cover be creased?
	

	
Question 7.6

	
Does the system have a paper trimmer? If it does, please specify its functions (three-side trim, head trim, etc.) and capacities.

	

	
Question 7.7

	
In what circumstances might the module concerned slow down production?

	

	
8

	EXIT – FINISHING – SINGLE AND DOUBLE (FLAT) STAPLING MODULE – up to 2 points
	

	
Question 8.1

	
Stapling capacity, in single or double mode, in portrait and landscape, expressed in number of 80 g/m² sheets

	

	
Question 8.2

	
Minimum and maximum format of documents taken
	

	
Question 8.3

	
In what circumstances might the module concerned slow down production?

	

	
Question 8.4

	
Does the system allow stapling by copy set?
	

	
9

	EXIT – FINISHING – SADDLE STAPLING MODULE – up to 2 points
	

	
Question 9.1

	
Stapling capacity, expressed in number of 80 g/m² sheets.
	

	
Question 9.2

	
Does the module have a paper trimmer? If it does, please specify its functions (head trim, three-side trim, etc.) and capacities.

	

	
Question 9.3

	
Minimum and maximum format of documents taken
	

	
Question 9.4

	
In what circumstances might the module concerned slow down production?

	

	
10

	EXIT – FINISHING – FOLDING MODULE – up to 2 points
	

	
Question 10.1

	
Description of all possible folds, standard folds, and possible variations
	

	
Question 10.2

	
Minimum and maximum format of documents taken
	

	
Question 10.3

	
In what circumstances might the module concerned slow down production?
	

	
11

	NETWORK CONNECTIVITY– up to 1 point
	

	
Question 11.1

	
Protocols accepted
	

	
Question 11.2

	
Network redundancy possible? Load balancing? Under what circumstances?
	

	
Question 11.3

	
Maximum speed of the network card
	

	
12

	QUEUE MANAGEMENT – up to 1 point
	

	
Question 12.1

	
Explain how your management system improves the general productivity of the proposed system
	

	
Question 12.2

	
Is the proposed system compatible with JDF/JMF?
	



Subcriterion 1.2: Tests carried out on site (40 points, minimum required 20 points) 

CRITERION 2: 	INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS (10 POINTS, MINIMUM REQUIRED 5 POINTS) 

	Questions: 
	
	Brief response and/or reference of your answer:

	Question 2.1

	Briefly describe the existing policies/measures/actions put in place as regards the circular economy (eco-design, recycling, reconditioning, waste treatment, etc.)
	

	Question 2.2

	Please specify, by group of components or separate components in the case of options, electricity consumption when idle and in production

	

	Question 2.3

	Specify the ozone emission levels in production (in g/h)
	

	Question 2.4

	Please specify, by group of components or separate components in the case of options, the noise levels when idle and in production

	

	Question 2.5

	Specify for the proposed model the percentage of recyclable materials used

	

	Question 2.6

	Please specify your delivery, installation and commissioning times for the proposed system

	



CRITERION 3: 	RESOURCES PROVIDED TO ENSURE A COMPREHENSIVE SERVICE (10 POINTS, MINIMUM REQUIRED 5 POINTS) 
	Questions:


	
	Brief response and/or reference of your answer:

	Question 3.1


	Average number of copies between two maintenance operations (MTBM)
	

	Question 3.2


	Average duration of a maintenance operation
	

	Question 3.3


	Do you plan to carry out preventive maintenance? On what basis?
	

	Question 3.4


	What means are you putting in place to ensure continuity of service (stock, staff available, etc.)? Please document
	

	Question 3.5


	What is your guaranteed response time following a telephone call, fax or e-mail, after which penalties may be imposed?
	

	Question 3.6


	MTBF, as specified in point 3 of Annex 2 to the tender specification?

	

	Question 3.7



	Does the system have an online help facility?
	

	Question 3.8



	Can the system be accessed remotely to check its status (breakdown diagnostics, etc.)?
	




N.B. 
For submission purposes, only the paper version of the tender forms and answers to questions, duly signed by the tenderer, is authentic.

Place, date, stamp and tenderer’s signature
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